CLINDEX Importing carrier’s email with policy documents & creating a task on the document


	Action
	Look in
	Why?
	Demo

	1. Go to Public Folders > CLINDEX or PLINDEX 
	Outlook
	To find policy documents emailed from carrier.
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If you want to add CLINDEX or PLINDEX to your Favorites in Public Folders, see IT separately.

	2. Open email & read the body.
	Email
	To determine the nature of the carrier’s transmittal – what are they sending?
	Yes, it is a policy and the Policy Writing Index (PWI).

[image: image2.png]From: Eliazar, Albert [mailto:AEliazar@FairmontSpecialty.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 1:17 FM
To: CL Index

Subject: 04/03/2010 - 04/03/2011
Dear Atlas Insurance Agency. Inc.2

Thank you for doing business vith Fairmont Specialty._Please find attached policy insuring
issued in conformance with our Binder and / or Quote Proposal

This policy has been checked for accuracy. however we recommend that you check it as well prior to delivery to the insured. If
notify me in writing and | ill handle the endorsements promptly.

"Also attached s the Producer PolicyWriting Index. This should never be sent to the insured since it contains information solely

Please feel free to call me with any questions. Again. thank you for placing this policy with us. We appreciate your business

Sincerely.

Mercy McVicker

Senior Undenwiting Support Specialist
Fairmont Speciaty | Fax: 808-523-5839
Tel: 808-526-1640

email: nmcvicker@FairmontSpecialty com





	3. Open each attachment.
· What workflow & step will it be?  Close attachments, leave email body open.
	Attachment(s)
	To review the document type, it will determine the IR Task Workflow and Step.
	First attachment is the policy.  Second attachment is the PWI.

[image: image3.png]To:  CLINDEX

o
Subject: F 04/03/2010 - D4/03(2011
Atachments: 04:03-10 - 04-03-11.pdf (490 KB);

04-03-10 - 04-03-11 Policywiting Index Producer Oy paf (34 KB)






	4. Open Sagitta, note:
· PL

· CM House

· CI  Independent

· AM Servicer


	Sagitta
	To search the Client by name or by policy number. And, the info will be used later to create a task on the document.
	In this case, search by policy number since it is given.  
If no policy number found, then search by client.

	5. Open IR client file with “WorkSmart File Open” button. 
	Sagitta
	To open the correct associated client file in IR.
	

	6. Highlight the File level (yellow folder)
*”New Mail”.
	IR
	To activate the destination client file in IR. 
	

	7. Select Quick Import 
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*button not available.  Use “Print” into IR Printer & click OK.  
	Email
	To begin the import process.

	

	8. Check Preview tab.
*Note: use this work around when  Quick Import button not available.
Import email body and each attachment separately.
9. Select Import Into tab. 
	IR Import
	To verify that the email and every attachment is complete and to verify that the attachment is imported as an “image”.
	Click through the “Imported From Printer” pages and look at the images in the preview area. I see the email body.
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	10. At Import Into tab: 

· Import into: “Current File” and verify the Drawer and Client Code/Name.
· Uncheck “Place at the beginning”.
· Select “New Mail-New Mail”” document type (white page).
· Select “Import” button.

· Email body will be page 1 in IR client’s New Mail document.


	IR Import
	To tell IR where to file the document.
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	11. Go back to Public Folder  email.
· Click on PWI.

· Select “File”, select “Print”, select “ImageRight Printer”, click OK.

12. Check Preview tab pages. 
13. Select Import Into tab. 

	  Email

IR Import


	 To view and start importing first attachment.

To view and verify, click through the “Imported From Printer” pages and look at the images in the preview area.  I see all pages of the PWI.
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	14. At Import Into tab: 

· Import into: “Current File and Position.”
· Select “Import” button. 
· This will be page 2 etc in IR client’s New Mail document.
· Go back to PWI screen.  X out to return to email body for additional importing.
	 IR import
	 Continue importing attachment.
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	15. At the email body:
· Click on policy document attachment.

· Select “File”, select “Print”, select “ImageRight Printer”, click OK.

16. Check Preview tab pages.

17.  Select Import Into tab. 


	  Email

IR Import


	To view and continue importing attachments.
To view and verify pages again for this document.  I see all pages of the policy document.
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	18. At Import Into tab: 

· Import into: “Current File and Position.”

· Select “Import” button. 
· This will become additional pages in IR client’s New Mail document.

· Go back to policy document screen.  X out to return to email body for additional importing. 
· If done, X out of email.

	IR Import


	Continue importing attachment.
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	19. IMPORTANT: CREATE A TASK.

· Click on page 1 of imported docs to highlight (task target).  
· Select Task in IR toolbar.
·   Select “Create Task on Selected”.
20. At Flow tab:
· In Description type “New Mail”

· Select Workflow
· Select Step

· Select the Assign to (above Priority)

· Select Create button.
	IR client’s New Mail document 
	To create a task on the document.  

Per steps 3 & 4

· CI CM or PL

· Workflow

· Step

User – AM AA AE or CM/CI Unassigned


	In this demo, WF, Step, Assigned to - was determined in Steps 3 & 4
#19:
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	21. Verify the documents imported into IR and the task that was created.
22. Close IR file.

23. Close sagitta client.


	IR File View
	To check your work for accuracy.
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	24. Delete email from CL/PLINDEX inbox
	Outlook
	To keep Inbox clean and prevent duplicate Import/Task
	


DONE
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